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MEMORANDUM 
Reference: M22-18 

To:   All Women’s Competition Clubs 
From:   FSC Competitions Coordinator 
Date:   16 March 2022 
Subject:  Declaration of Leagues – Women’s Competition 
 
Members 
 
The Football South Coast Board of Directors have confirmed the composition of the 2022 FSC All Age Women’s and Over 
30’s. 

2022 Competition Grading – All Age 

AAW 1 AAW 2 AAW 3 AAW 4 

APWE Bulli APWE Albion Park SC 

Bulli Cringila Bulli Berkeley 

Kiama Quarriers Helensburgh Coniston Coniston 

Shellharbour Moss Vale Dapto Dapto 

Thirroul Russell Vale Fernhill Figtree 

University Thirroul Gerringong Gerringong 

Warilla University White Oak Flats Kraken Helensburgh 

Woonona University Yellow Shellharbour Jamberoo 

 Wollongong United Tarrawanna University White 

 Woonona University White University Yellow 

  University Yellow  

8 10 11 10 
 
 

O30s 

Coledale 

Coniston 

Figtree 

Helensburgh 

Kiama Q 

Jamberoo Ravens 

Jamberoo Swifts 

Russell Vale 

Thirroul Blue 

Thirroul White 
 

10 
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